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Acton’s St. Joeseph’s Church ‘
These bells are now e

By ASTRA PAPE
Herald Staff Wiriter

Acton's St. Joseph's Catholle
Church s one Lhat has attemp-
ted to keep pace wif the
times,’ yet ceriain th/:hes
remaind those who enter (1 of
days when things were less
complicated,

Like the lono bell {n Lthe
steeple, Until ree =*v, the bell
had to be rung by has... using o
long rope just as the {riars did
cenlurices ago, Now the bell has
become automaled.

It only takes ihe flick of
swilch to ring Lhe bell. But
once the cold weather hits, the
mechanlsm becomes obstinats
and the church reverts back to
the lime-honored method of
hauling on Lhe repe Lo summon

warshippers.

St. Jmﬁﬁl was actually
bullt to serve another branch
of lhe Christian falth. It was
built by the Congregationalists
of Churchill in 1877. The
Conpregationalists had decid-
ed Lhat thay wanted & newer,
larger church and left the
century-old building they had
been worsblpping In.

They bullt the struclure oh
Church Street at & cost of
$2,000, an excrbitant sum for
those times. A [aw years later,
Lthe toll of maintaining the
payments for the church
eonstruction and properly
supporting the minister was
soon felt as more and more of
the congregation moved away.
The Congregationalists were
forced to msurrender their
church and they moved back
into the little old church that
had served them well for 100
st g ph occupied

. Joseph's was
for a (ew years by Lha Lord's
Army and the Salvation Army
until the St. Joseph's congre-
galion paid off the morigage

and secured the church as
P8 Jose parishhad been

SL Joseph's
established long before
moved into their present bulla.
ing. It was founded in 1842 as
Catholic community steadily
Erew in the northern part of
Halion county and In particul.
ar around Acton and George-
town. The parishioners were
aerved by Jesult priests from
the Church of Our Lady In
Guelphk who visited &nd
celebrated mats In varioua
Acton homes until 1857,

Al that point, Il was declded
that the people needed &
church lo worship in since
thetr numbers had and
they could no longer accom-
modale nll the followersin one
home at a time. 4

They consiructed their first
church at Little Dublin, appro-
ximalely two and a hall miles
from the site of Lhe present
church. The construction
commenced n 1857 during the
eve of the Feast of 5t, Joseph
o two acres of land that had
been douated to the Roman
Catholic Diocese of Hamilton
by two area residents,

The [firat service was

periormed inthechurchovera |

year later in Augusl 1858,

Within twenty years, the
congregation had already out-
grown the c¢hurch they had
built and rather than build
another one, they decided to

another. In 1887, tha
‘parish moved Into their
present church afler
renovations to the bullding had
been completed.

The church at Little Dublin
was torn down but the spot is
still considered to be sacred by
the congregaticn and a ¢eme-
tery is malntained thers, A
monument has been eracted to
dedicate the site of thelr firat
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church and In memory of the
carly congregations.

The population of the Roman
Cathollc communily in Acton
remalned fairly stable until

congregation had grown slight-
ly to warranl further renova-
tions and the church had to be
parish had seitled in, altered somewhat to accom-

Yel by the lote 19208 the modate Lhe nddlﬂmmw:l‘ﬂwplu.
wis

well into Lhe 20ih century so
relatively few changes were
made lo the church once Lhe
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i The enlire outer
Ipg 3 | removedand out 8o that
: the allar could be moved a few
feel further back and an sddi-
; tional front row of pews could
be Installed. A vestry was also
: | i

3 : . a now 83
1M A H-E 3 e. .
Al HEGHT 1‘-'-“ o~ Approximately len yeam
7 J0HH T3

sl

" Yaler, Lhe plain glass windows
had to be D roted st it wat
suggested by a member of Lhe
parish that they install atalned
glass Instead. They agreed it
would enhance Lhe church and
len sinined glags windows
were installed by several
families in memory of various
outstanding members of the
pariah.

Construction was far from

interior. A few years inter, Lhe
basemment was resovated fo
serve 88 a meeting roorn for
the various church groups and
aclivities, The meeting room
did double duty as a furnsce
room and all the members had
to hold Lheir meetings around
the giant monstrosity that kept
the church warm.
In the ecarly 1970 (his
lem was ruulv?d when o
new . heatipg sysiem Was
installed along with & kilchen

—

Father Leo
Joseph

prior to that, The priest who had served the parish the
was Father Morgan who had worked {or 32 years with the Acton

commuanlity.

The recently formed Brampton

Speagle has been serving the parish of §i
ln Acton for ihe last three years and was In Hamllioa

loeet

I every Saturday after mass,

lectric

completed on the church .

- Joseph's has changed

Father Speagle conducts services for St. Joseph's
overy day exeept Monday. Services are held Salurdays at 8
a.m.and 7 p.m., Sundays at # a.m. and 11 a.m., Wednesdays
and Fridays at 8a.m. and Tuesdays and Thursdays
Sunday school clazzes beid In

communion are also offered but times vary depending upan
the individual children. Father Spea g.Ian{un confessions

in the hall, The old furnace was
torn oul ecreating a much
larger area. Five years later,
the hall received ils final touch
with Lhe addition of carpeling.

The hall i3 used today for
varjous church functions and
by community greupe includ-
ing lhe Brownies, and the
Catholle Women's League.
Alcoholics Anonymous also
hold thelr meetings there,

A new altar has been added
to the church within the last
t:k years completing ils now
lock. :

Twelve priests have served
St. Joseph's 1:im:u the first
petmanent priest waa statlon-
ed there in 1893, Father leo |
Speagle is the thirteenth
priest, serving a community of
400 famillcs. Most of the
pricsts have lived In the reclo-
ry houss on Johh Street which
was bought in the early 1900s,

The priest that the parish of
St. Joaeph's will always
remember I8 Father Morgan
who served the people falthful-
ly for 32 years,

- Acton has changed greatly
over the past 100 years and 5t
accerd-
ingly. However, its litlle
mulations are suhtle and not
readily apparent from the
exterior. The community will,
in ali likelihood, continue to
grow and with any luck, so wlll
St. Joseph's,
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tion for the first

The enlire outer wall of 5¢. Joseph's church was removed completely In the 19205 as the
altar was pulled back o few feet to accommodate another row of pews in (he front. The altar llself
was again removed a few years ago and replaced by a tew ont.
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Art Williams new area Mennonite pastor

- CHURC

Mensonite Church has

announced the appointment of a new full-time pastor.

Reverend Art Williams began his nhew asslgnment
at the church which meels in lbe Centennial
Centre on 80 Mary Road. Pastor Willlamy
arrived from Leam|ngton (Ontario), where bo was In charge
of the Meanonite Brethren Church for gver alx years. -

July 1
Recreation

He has also pastored the Betheaday Church In Huren,
Soulh Dakota and the Lakoviow Church in Chicago, Iiinois,
He bas aiudied at the Columbia Bible Institute, the

Mennonite Brethren Bible Call

& in Winnlpeg and Trinity

Theologlcsl Seminary in Deerficld, Lilncis.
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Pastor Willlama was largely Inveolved with the
establishment of the Lakeview church and ‘“‘witnessed it
become indigenous and grow™, - -

" The Brampton Mennonite Church is a member of Lhe
Ontario Conference of Mennonile Brethren churches which
has & menbership of 31 congregations and 3,000 people. -

The installation service for Pastor Willlams will be
held on Sept. 20 at 9:45 a.m. Everyone ia welcoms o attend.,

“Although the Brampion (church) is small, It has
potential with gifted and dedicated people,” Mr.
Williams eald last weck, adding that & number of
Georgetown famliles have become involved with Lhe city's

Mennonile .
4 ey outresch visitatlon and other church

mindstriea sharing the gospel of Jesus Christ we antlcipate
growth in our membership.”
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MOTION the adjustable bed is right for you

5t. Joseph’s Church in Aclan was sctually bollt by the
Congregalionalisis of Churchill in i877. They left tha church when
they coald no lenger malntain It and tie 8L, Joscph parish boughi
it a few years laler after their own church at Little Dublin had
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bhecome too smalil.
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stole nothing from the school premises.
' A A RN
L ®Dresses e Slacks  © Blazers
“Ye Blouses e Shorts  ® Bathing Suits
i,/ ® T-Shirts ~ e Skirts @ Cover-Ups
e Patiowear ® Slespwear e Loungewear

LEATHER 0 0 /
Jill Mary Evans HANDBAGS 0
School of Dance OFF REGULAR

ALL CANADIAN MADE
- SUMMER COLOURS

Principal - Mrs. J.M. Evans L.R.A.D. ARA.D. oo YAy O

M.1.8.7.0.{3.B.). !

Applications are now belng accepled for children
of four years of age and up to leem the Royal
Academy of Dancing method of classical ballet.
Commencing In September, the lessons wlll be
held at St. John's United Church, Guelph St,,
Georgetown. :
Examnmttnna gro taken In the R.A.D. method but
gtregs ks placed on enjoyment of muaical Inter-
pretation, mime, and national dancing as well as
on good sound ballet technique,

Classes will also be offerad to adulls wishing to
participate In Eauiq ners Ballet.

For further detalls

iy in writhyg ¢
Mirs. JM. Evans, Ecify Georpetown,
:.mw«m R

877-5756
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Make YOUR message

LOUD..CLEAR

sWeziber-traated signs cutiem-dasignad and
existing sigmn returiiaied & trexied

*Modla prrpsratien snd 54 placemest
* Agunt far Printing & Fysr beads.

e 853-3502 son

Cororte 1 v boaly for 4 Mmors reethul, despet rheen,

THE PRICE |
Single: 89995
auor: §QQ v |

_ Vibrator Units Available
10 Yr. Guarantee on Mattress 3 Yr. Guarantee on Motor

MR. SLEEP

EASTOWN PLAZA

Corner of Queen St E. & Kennedy Rd.
456-0304

Fow the uftirnats in comiort try this poshion.

RIGHT TOO!
Double: 94995 '

2 Singles With
eparate Controls
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Tellers Cane

“The Ladles’ Fashion Place In Downtown Georgetown”

90 Main Street South’ . — 877-0822
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